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RESPONDENTS: 

COMPLAINANTS: 

RESPONDENTS: 

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT 

MUR 7001 
COMPLAINT DATE: 1/20/2016 
NOTIFICATION DATE: 1/22/2016 
RESPONSE DATE: 4/04/2016 
ACTIVATION DATE: 7/20/2017 

STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS: 8/9/2018 - 11/9/2018' 
ELECTION CYCLE: 2012 

Craig McDonald, Texans for Public Justice 

Ted Cruz for Senate and Bradley S. Knippa in his official 
capacity as treasurer 

Senator Rafael Edward "Ted" Cruz 

MUR 7002 
COMPLAINT DATE:. 1/22/2016 
NOTIFICATION DATE: 2/4/2016 
RESPONSE DATES: 4/04/2016, 9/15/2017 
ACTIVATION DATE: 7/20/2017 

STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS: 6/12/2018—11/9/2018 
ELECTION CYCLE: 2012 

Lawrence M. Noble, Campaign Legal Center 
Fred Wertheimer, Democracy 21 

Ted Cruz for Senate and Bradley S. Knippa in his official 
capacity as treasurer 

Senator Rafael Edward "Ted" Cruz 
Heidi Cruz^ 

' The Committee and Ted Cruz each tolled the statute of limitations for 390 days while the Commission's 
audit of the Committee's 2012 election cycle activities concluded. 

^ Due to an administrative oversight, Heidi Cruz was not notified of the MUR 7002 complaint. The matter 
was activated shortly after the audit was completed, the oversight was identified, and Heidi Cruz was notified of the 
complaint. Heidi Cruz then provided a 30-day tolling agreement in exchange for additional time to reply to the 
notification, which extended the statute of limitations for her potential violation to October 1,2017. 
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SOURCE: 

RESPONDENTS: 

MUR 7003 
COMPLAINT DATE: 1/22/2016 
NOTIFICATION DATE: 2/1/2016 
RESPONSE DATE: 4/04/2016 
ACTIVATION DATE: 7/20/2017 

-11/9/2018 STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS: 8/9/2018-
ELECTION CYCLE: 2012 

Steven E. Schonberg 

Ted Cruz for Senate and Bradley S. Knippa in his official 
capacity as treasurer 

Senator Rafael Edward "Ted" Cruz 

MUR 7009 
COMPLAINT DATE: 2/08/2016 
NOTIFICATION DATE: 2/16/20.16 
RESPONSE DATE: 12/20/2016 
ACTIVATION DATE: 7/20/2017 

-11/9/2018 STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS: 8/9/2018-
ELECTION CYCLE: 2012 

Charles Swofford 

Ted Cruz for Senate and Bradley S. Knippa in his official 
capacity as treasurer 

Senator Rafael Edward "Ted" Cruz 

RAD REFERRAL 16L-09 
DATE REFERRED: 6/2/2016 
NOTIFICATION DATE: 6/7/2016 
RESPONSE DATE: 12/20/2016 
ACTIVATION DATE: 7/20/2017 

STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS: 8/9/2018—11/9/2018 
ELECTION CYCLE: 2012 

Internally Generated 

Ted Cruz for Senate and Bradley S. Knippa in his 
official capacity as treasurer 

40 
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1 RELEVANT STATUTES 52 U.S.C. § 30104(b)(3)(E) 
2 AND REGULATIONS: 52 U.S.C. § 30116(a)(1)(A), (f) 
3 11 C.F.R. § 104.3(d)(4), (a)(4)(iv) 
4 11 C.F.R.§ 100.52(b)(3), (4) 
5 11 C.F.R. § 100.82(b),(c) 
6 11 C.F.R. § 100.82(b),(e) 
7 11 C.F.R.§ 103.3(b) 
8 11C.F.R.§ 110.1 
9 11 C.F.R. § 110.9 
10 
11 INTERNAL REPORTS Audit Report 

1 12 CHECKED: Disclosure Reports 
9 13 
0 14 FEDERAL AGENCIES None 
2 15 CHECKED: 

4 
17 1. INTRODUCTION 

18 MURs 7001, 7002, 7003 and 7009 involve allegations that Senator Rafael Edward "Ted" 

19 Cruz and Ted Cruz for Senate and Bradley Knippa in his official capacity as treasurer (the 

20 "Committee"), violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"), by 

21 misreporting that loans Cruz made to his 2012 Senate campaign were funded with Cruz's 

22 "personal funds," rather than a line of credit with Citibank and a margin loan from a Goldman 

23 Sachs brokerage account that he owned jointly with his wife. In MUR 7003, the Complaint 

24 alleges that the violations were knowing and willful. In RAD Referral 16L-09, the Reports 

25 Analysis Division ("RAD") also referred the Committee to the Office of General Counsel 

26 ("OGC") for failing to properly report those loans. ̂ Additionally, the Complaint in MUR 7002 

27 alleges that Senator Cruz and the Committee knowingly accepted excessive contributions from 

28 Heidi Cruz, the Senator's wife, because her ownership share of the assets in the Goldman Sachs 

29 account was used to secure the margin loan. 

^ See Memorandum from Patricia C. Orrock, Chief Compliance Officer, FEC, to Daniel A. Petalas, Acting 
General Counsel, FEC (June 2,2016). 
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1 The Committee and Senator Cruz ("Cruz Respondents") admit that Senator Cruz funded 

2 loans to the Committee with a line of credit from Citibank and a margin loan from a Goldman 

3 Sachs brokerage account. The Cruz Respondents also admit that the Committee failed to 

4 disclose those loan sources on the reports the Committee filed with the Commission.'' The Cruz 

5 Respondents nevertheless argue that the Commission should dismiss the violations because the 

6 overall reporting of the loans in Senator Cruz's 2012 Senate Financial Disclosure Report and in a 

7 Miscellaneous Text Document (Form 99) filed with the Commission in 2016, was substantially 

^ 8 correct.^ In addition, Heidi Cruz denies that she made an excessive contribution to the 

9 Committee because the Senator was entitled to use all of the funds in the Goldman Sachs account 

10 under Texas state law. ® 

11 The available information shows that the Committee inaccurately reported that the source 

12 of candidate loans totaling $1,064,000 was Senator Cruz's personal funds, and that it failed to 

13 report required information about the true underlying sources of the loans. Accordingly, we 

14 recommend that the Commission find reason to believe that Ted Cruz for Senate violated 

15 52 U.S.C. § 30104(b)(3)(E) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.3(d)(4) and authorize pre-probable cause 

16 conciliation with the Committee. We also recommend that the Commission find no reason to 

17 believe that Senator Cruz individually violated 52 U.S.C. § 30104(b)(3)(E) and 11 C.F.R. 

18 § 104.3(d)(4). 

* Resp. of Cruz Respondents to MURs 7001,7002, and 7003 (Apr. 4,2016) ("Resp. of Cruz Respondents") 
at 1. The Cruz Respondents filed a single response to MURs 7001, 7002, and 7003 and asked the Conunission to 
consider that response as their response to MUR 7009,as well as their response to the RAD Referral. E-mail from 
Chris Gober, counsel for the Cruz Respondents, to Jeff S. Jordan, Complaints Examination and Legal 
Administration ("CELA"), FEC (May 18, 2016,12:51 EST); e-mail from Chris Gober to CELA, FEC (Dec. 20, 
2016,11:49 EST). 

' Resp. of Cruz Respondents at 3. 

« Resp. of Heidi Cruz at 2-4 (Sep. 15,2017). 
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1 Finally, for the reasons discussed below, we recommend that the Commission exercise its 

2 prosecutorial discretion and dismiss the allegation that Heidi Cruz made, and the Committee 

3 accepted, an excessive contribution to the Committee.' 

4 II. FACTS 

5 In 2012, Senator Ted Cruz was a U.S. Senate candidate in Texas and Ted Cruz for Senate 

6 was his authorized campaign committee. During the 2012 Senate campaign, the Committee's 

7 disclosure reports showed that Cruz made loans to the Committee totaling $1.43 million from 

8 "personal funds."® Most of the loans were provided shortly before the primary election on May 

9 29, 2012, and the primary runoff election on July 31, 2012. In a 2013 interview with the/View 

10 York Times, Senator Cruz reportedly stated that he and his wife, Heidi Cruz, a managing director 

11 at Goldman Sachs, agreed to "liquidate" their "entire net worth" to free up the funds necessary 

12 for the candidate loans.® 

13 Senator Cruz filed his United States Senate Financial Disclosure Reports for 2012 ("2012 

14 Senate Report") on May 15,2013.The 2012 Senate Report shows that Senator Cruz took out 

15 two loans in 2012: a "line of credit" from Citibank and a "margin loan" from Goldman Sachs.'' 

7 See Heckler v. Chaney, 470 U.S. 821 (l985). 

' Ted Cruz for Senate 2011 April Quarterly Report at 229,263 (Apr. 15,2011); 2012 July Quarterly Report 
at 1,069, 1,196-97 (July 15, 2012); 2012 October Quarterly Report at 1,677,1,872-71 (Oct. 15, 2012). 

' See Ashley Parker, A Wife Committed to Cruz's Ideals, but a Study in Contrasts to Him, N.Y. Times, 
Oct. 23,2013. 

"* See United States Financial Disclosure Report for Annual and Termination Filers for 2012. 
https://efdsearch.senate.gov/search/view/DaDer/12EFF92A-4EA8-44ED-AD2E-A32202BE5771/. 

'' Senator Cruz initially disclosed the 2012 loans on his 2011 Senate Financial Disclosure Report, which was 
. filed on July 12,2012 and reflects that he incurred the loans in 2012. See United States Financial Disclosure Report 
for New Employee and Candidate Reports for 2011. httDs://efdsearch.senate.gov/search/view/DaDer/7DA 1762C-
66E3-4CE2-8E6E-623FE52D7809/ 

https://efdsearch.senate.gov/search/view/DaDer/12EFF92A-4EA8-44ED-AD2E-A32202BE5771/
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1 Each loan is listed in the $250,000 to $500,000 range, with an interest rate of "prime floating" 

2 the Citibank loan and "3% floating" for the margin loan from Goldman Sachs. The Report 

3 does not explain the purpose of the loans or indicate that the loans are coimected to the Senate 

4 campaign. 

5 On January 13,2016, almost four years after Senator Cruz made the loans in question to 

6 his campaign, the New York Times reported that the 2012 Senate Report contradicted his story 

7 about having liquidated family assets to fund the campaign loans made during the 2012 

8 election. Specifically, the New York Times reported that a Goldman Sachs margin loan and a 

9 Citibank line of credit, which both appear on the 2012 Senate Report but not on any EEC 

10 disclosure reports, were the underlying sources of his candidate loans. 

11 On January 14, 2016, the day after the New York Times article was published, the 

12 Committee filed a Miscellaneous Text Document (Form 99) with the Commission stating that 

13 the margin loan and line of credit had been "inadvertently omitted" from the relevant 2012 EEC 

14 disclosure reports.The Form 99 also provided the following information on the loans: 

See United States Financial Disclosure Report for Annual and Termination Filers for 2012. 
httDs://efdsearch.senate.gov/search/view/DaDer/l 2EFF92A-4EA8-44ED-AD2E-A32202BES771 /. 

" See Senate Report for 2012 at 8. An amendment to the 2012 report added "on demand" under the Term of 
loan for each of the loans. See https://efdsearch.senate.gov/search/view/paper/929B15B0-D2E8-4B91-95CC-
EF4DC76E9AF8/ 

See Mike Mclntire, Ted Cruz Didn 'I Report Goldman Sachs Loan in a Senate Race, N. Y. Times, Jan. 13, 
2016, at 3 (attached to MUR 7001 Compl. and MUR 7009 Compl. and cited by MUR 7002 Compl. 17 n.5), Mike 
Mclntire, Ted Cruz Failed to Report a Second Campaign Loan in 2012, N.V. Times, Jan. 15,2016 (attached to 
MUR 7003 Compl. and cited by MUR 7002 Compl. ^ 10 n.9). The 2012 Senate Report does not reflect that assets 
were liquidated. 

" Id. 

" Ted Cruz for Senate, Misc. Rpt. to FEC (Letter from Bradley Knippa, Treasurer, to RAD) (Jan. 14,2016). 
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1 "Goldman Sachs Margin Loan, Incurred 2012, 3% Floating Interest Rate; Citibank Line of 

2 Credit, Incurred in 2012, Prime plus floating Interest Rate."" 

3 Following receipt of the Form 99, RAD spoke to the Committee's treasurer, assistant 

4 treasurer, or counsel on multiple occasions, instructed them on reporting requirements for loans 

5 fimded by a financial institution, and urged them to amend the Committee's disclosure reports to 

6 correctly disclose the required information for each loan on Schedules C (Loans) and C-1 (Loans 

7 and Lines of Credit from Lending Institutions).The Committee initially agreed to file the 

8 amendments, requesting additional time to gather the documentation, but then told RAD that it 

9 was hesitant to do so given that complaints had been filed and an enforcement process initiated." 

10 RAD instructed the Committee that it should still file amendments to the reports in which the 

11 loans were disclosed and sent the Committee Requests for Additional Information for the 2012 

12 July Quarterly and 2012 October Quarterly Reports, which covered the periods when the loans 

13 were incurred. 

14 The Committee showed the loans in question as first 

15 incurred during the 2012 July Quarterly and October Quarterly reporting periods. Because of 

16 this, the RFAIs were sent on these two reports. However, RAD advised the committee to amend 

17 all reports in which the loans were disclosed to make corrections.^" The RFAIs requested that 

18 the Committee amend its reports to provide correct loan information and submit the appropriate 

" Id. 

" Referral at 2-3. 

" Id 

Senator Cruz's amended 2012 Senate Report notes that both the Citibank Line of Credit and Goldman 
Sachs Margin Loan were paid off in 2012. 
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1 supporting schedules.^' In response to the RFAIs, the Committee filed another Form 99 stating 

2 that it had "proactively provided additional information."^^ On May, 4, 2016, RAD advised the 

3 Committee that its response to the RFAIs was inadequate and the matter would be referred for 

4 further review. The Committee replied that it would not be filing any amendments at that time 

5 and has not done so to date.^'* 

6 The Commission also conducted an audit of the Committee's 2012 election cycle activity 

7 and the Commission issued the Final Audit Report ("FAR") on June 22,2017.^^ The 

8 Commission approved a finding that the Committee "failed to properly disclose $ 1,064,000 in 

9 candidate loans that originated with commercial lenders and failed to file the correct schedules C 

10 and C-1 The FAR determined that of the $ 1.43 million in loans that Senator Cruz reported as 

11 having come from his personal funds, he actually borrowed $800,000 from Goldman Sachs 

12 ($4OO,O0O on 5/18/12; $250,000 on 7/23/12; and $150,000 on 8/7/12) and $264,000 (on 5/22/12) 

13 from Citibank ($ 1,064,000 total).^' Specifically, Senator Cruz obtained the $800,000 from 

14 Goldman Sachs via three margin loans with a 3% floating interest rate secured by assets in a 

15 brokerage account jointly held with his wife, Heidi Cruz.^^ Senator Cruz obtained the line of 

Id. 

" Id. at 3; Ted Cruz for Senate, Misc. Rpt. To FEC (Letter from Bradley Knippa, Treasurer, to RAD) (Mar. 8, 
2016). 

" Id 

/£/.at4;Resp.at2(ApriI5,2016). 

Final Audit Report of the Commission on Ted Cruz for Senate (Jun. 22, 2017). 

Id at 3. 

Id. at 8. The FAR found that $366,000 in loans from Senator Cruz to the Committee were from Cruz's 
personal funds. 

Senate Rpt. at 8. A margin loan is a financial instrument that allows accoimt holders to borrow from a 
brokerage firm against the value of assets in their portfolio. 
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1 credit from Citibank with a floating interest rate that enabled him to draw cash advances against 

2 a limit of $275,000; imlike the Goldman Sachs margin loans, no person other than the candidate 

3 himself was liable for the Citibank line of credit.^® The documentation available from the 

4 Cruzes' Goldman Sachs account indicates that the account was opened on January 17, 2006, as 

5 an account held by Senator Cruz and his wife as Joint Tenants with Rights of Survivorship.^® 

6 The Customer Agreement for the accoimt states that ownership "will be held in the manner 
1 
^ 7 indicated in the title of the account."^' The available account documentation does not indicate 

- 8 each accoimt holder's ownership interest in the account. 

9 III. LEGAL ANALYSIS 

10 A. Alleged Failure to Disclose Required Information about Candidate Loans 

11 The candidate's principal campaign committee must report all loans derived from an 

12 advance on the candidate's brokerage account, credit card, home equity line of credit, or other 

13 line of credit available to the candidate. The disclosure report must identify the person who 

14 makes a loan to the committee during the reporting period, together with the identification of any 

15 endorser or guarantor of such loan, and the date and amount or value of such loans. 

16 Commission regulations provide that a committee must disclose information about loans from 

Citibank, N.A., Revolving Credit/Time Note, Variable Rate (Individuals/Lawyers) at 1, dated May 11, 
2012 (signed by Rafael E. Cruz) (providing that the rate of interest shall be the highest of: (1) Citibank's base rate; 
(2) the Federal Funds Rate plus 2.0%; or (3) the LIBOR rate plus 2.0%). Cruz's 2012 Senate Disclosure stated only 
that the line of credit had a "prime - floating" interest rate. Senate Report at 8. 

See Goldman Sachs New Account Information for Individuals, Multi-Parties and Custodianships for the 
Cruzes Brokerage Account. Attach. 1. 

See Goldman Sachs Customer Agreement. Attach 2. 

11C.F.R.§ 100.83(e). 

33 See 52 U.S.C. § 30104(b)(3)(E). 11 C.F.R. § 104.3(a)(4)(iv). 
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1 the candidate to the campaign on Schedules C and C-1 If the candidate finances a loan to the 

2 campaign with an underlying loan or line of credit, section 104.3(d)(4) of the Commission's 

3 regulations requires the committee to disclose on Schedule C-1, among other things: (1) date, 

4 amount, and interest rate of the loan or line of credit; (2) name and address of the lending 

5 institution; and (3) types and value of collateral or other sources of repayment that secured the 

6 loan.^^ 

7 Although Senator Cruz used funds borrowed fi-om Citibank and Goldman Sachs to make 

8 loans totaling $1,064,000 to his 2012 Senate campaign, the Committee inaccurately reported on 

9 Schedule C that he made the loans to the Committee with his "personal funds," and failed to file 

10 a Schedule C-1 to properly disclose the details of the margin loan and line of credit. Thus, the 

11 Committee did not comply with the reporting requirements of the Act or the Commission's 

12 regulations. 

13 The Cruz Respondents admit that the Committee failed to provide the required 

14 information regarding the loans and concede that they have yet to amend their reports.^® They 

15 argue, however, that the matter should be dismissed because the public record has been corrected 

16 as a result of the information disclosed in the 2012 Senate Report filed in May 2013, and in the 

17 Form 99 filed in January 2016.^^ Respondents specifically cite to MUR 5421 (Kerry for 

11 C.F.R. § 104.3(d). 

" Id. § 104.3(d)(4). 

As mentioned above, Respondents explain that the Committee reftained from submitting amendments 
because "the complaints [have] already been filed and [given] the confidentiality of the enforcement process." [add 
internal cite to previous mention] 

Resp. of Cruz Respondents at 3. 
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1 President) and argue that their reporting meets the "substantially correct" standard set forth in 

2 that matter^^ 

3 In MUR 5421, the Commission approved a recommendation to dismiss the committee's 

4 inaccurate reporting of a series of loans the candidate made to his principal campaign committee 

5 where it inaccurately reported the date on which the candidate accessed the loan instead of the 

6 date he incurred one of the loans, and inaccurately reported the total fair market value of the 

7 collateral for the loan rather than simply the candidate's share of the property.^' The General 

8 Counsel's Report recommended, and the Commission approved, no further action on the 

9 inaccurate reporting because the reporting was substantially correct in that it "overall reporting 

10 of the loans otherwise accurately disclosed the precise flow of money" from the bank to the 

11 campaign.^" 

12 In this matter, unlike MUR 5421, the overall reporting of the loans was not substantially 

13 correct and did not disclose the flow of the money. The Committee erroneously reported on a 

14 Schedule C that the source of the loans was the candidate's "personal funds" when the funds 

15 were actually derived from Citibank and Goldman Sachs. Although Cruz reported the existence 

16 of the loans on his 2012 Senate Report filed in May 2013, the reports do not include all the 

Id.\ see also Second General Counsel's Rpt. at 9, MUR 5421 (John Kerry for 
President) (concluding that the reporting of the loan in question was substantially correct because the reporting of 
the loan was "accurate in most respects"). Respondents also cite MUR 6386 (Steve Fincher for Congress) for the 
proposition that a civil penalty is unwarranted for "this type of reporting error" for a legal loan with subsequent 
clarification. Resp. at 3. But, this matter is distinguishable from MUR 6386, where the Commission could not agree 
as to whether it should impose a civil penalty aRer the committee had amended its report to disclose the required 
loan information. See First General Counsel's Report at 6, MUR 6386; Certification, MUR 6386 (June 4,2011). 
See also MUR 5198 (Cantwell) (no civil penalty where Committee amended reports prior to initiation of matter). 

Second General Counsel's Rpt. at 9, 10,11, MUR 5421 (John Kerry for President). The loans were 
comprised of smaller loans the candidate obtained from draws on personal lines of credit, totaling $1.1 million, 
and a larger loan from Mellon Trust, worth S6.4 million. 

"o Id.; Certification, MUR 5421 (Dec. 12, 2005). 
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1 details about the terms of the loans, nor does it disclose that Cruz used those loans to finance his 

2 campaign. In fact, at the time Senator Cruz made the loans to his campaign, he reportedly 

3 made a public statement indicating that he financed his campaign by liquidating assets, and not 

4 by taking out loans against assets."^ Thus, it was not until 2016 that the Committee first linked 

5 the Citibank and Goldman Sachs loans to Cruz's campaign. Further, the Committee has yet to 

6 amend any of the relevant FEC disclosure reports, has never filed a Schedule C-1 for the loans, 

7 and the Form 99 lacks some of the information required to be disclosed on Schedule C-1, 

8 including: (1) the dates and amounts of the loans; and (2) the types and value of collateral or 

9 other sources of repayment that secured the loan.'*^ 

10 We therefore recommend that the Commission find reason to believe that Ted Cruz for 

11 Senate violated 52 U.S.C. § 30.104(b)(3)(E) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.3(d)(4) by failing to disclose 

12 accurate information about $1,064,000 in candidate loans in its initial filings for the loans on the 

13 2012 July and October Quarterly Reports and in subsequent reports detailing the loans. Further, 

14 because the complaints did not articulate any factual or legal basis for finding Senator Cruz 

15 personally liable for the reporting violation, and we see no basis under the facts of this case to 

16 hold the candidate individually responsible for filing accurate and complete disclosure reports, 

17 we recommend that the Commission find no reason to believe that Senator Cruz violated 

18 52 U.S.C. § 30104(b)(3)(E) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.3(d)(4).^'^ 

The 2012 Senate Report include the following information: (1) name of the lending institution; (2) year the 
loan was incurred; (3) approximate amount of the loan within a very broad range; (4) interest rate; and, (5) term of 
loan. 

Seen. 10, supra. 

See 11 CFR. § 104.3(d)(4) (setting forth information required on schedule C-1). 

** See 52 U.S.C. § 30104(a)(1); 11 C.F.R. § 104.14(d). See, e.g.. Factual & Legal Analysis at 3, MUR 6066 
(Hartley-Nagle for Congress, et al.) (finding no reason to believe that a candidate violated alleged reporting 
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1 We do not recommend that the Commission find that the Committee's reporting 

2 violations are knowing and willful as alleged by the Complaint in MUR 7003. That Complaint 

3 does not allege sufficient facts to demonstrate that the Respondents intentionally failed to 

4 disclose the underlying sources despite a known legal obligation."^ Further, it does not appear 

5 that the Senator "secretly""® took out the loans from Goldman Sachs and Citibank as alleged, 

6 given that he disclosed them on his Senate Financial Disclosure Report. 

7 B. Alleged Excessive Contributions By Candidate's Spouse 

8 No person, including a candidate's family members, shall make contributions to any 

9 candidate or authorized committee with respect to any election which, in the aggregate, exceed 

10 the Act's contribution limit, which was $2,500 during the 2012 election cycle."' Moreover, no 

violations because Complainant did not articulate any factual or legal basis for finding the candidate personally 
liable). 

A violation of the Act is knowing and willful when the "acts were committed with full knowledge of all the 
relevant facts and a recognition that the action is prohibited by law." 122 Cong. Rec. H3778 (daily ed. May 3, 
1976). This does not require proving knowledge of the specific statute or regulation the respondent allegedly 
violated. See United States v. Danielczyk,9\l F. Supp. 2d 573, 579 (E.D. Va. 2013) (citing Bryan v. United States, 
524 U.S. 184,195 & n.23 (1998) (holding that, to establish that a violation is willful, the govemment needs to show 
only that the defendant acted with knowledge that her conduct was unlawful, not knowledge of the specific statutory 
provision violated)).' Rather, it is sufficient to demonstrate that a respondent "acted voluntarily and was aware that 
his conduct was unlawful." Id. (intemal quotation marks omitted). This awareness may be shown through 
circumstantial evidence, such as a "defendant's elaborate scheme for disguising" her actions, or other "facts and 
circumstances from which the jury reasonably could infer [the defendant] knew her conduct was unauthorized and 
illegal." United States v. Hopkins, 916 F.2d 207,213-15 (5th Cir. 1990) (intemal quotation marks omitted). As the 
Hopkins court noted, "It has long been recognized that 'efforts at concealment [may] be reasonably explainable only 
in terms of motivation to evade' lawful obligations." Id. at 214 (quoting Ingram v. United States, 360 U.S. 672,679 
(1959)). 
46 MUR 7003 Compl. at 1. 

•" 52 U.S.C. § 30116(a)(1)(A); Contribution Limits for 2011-2012, httDs://www.fee.eov/uodates/contribution-
limits-for-2011 -2012. See Buckley, 424 U.S. at 51 n.57,53 n.59 (upholding the constitutionality of contribution 
limits as to family members, reasoning that, "[a]lthough the risk of improper influence is somewhat diminished in 
the case of large contributions from immediate family members, we cannot say that the danger is sufficiently 

. reduced to bar Congress from subjecting family members to the same limitations as nonfamily contributors"). 
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candidate or political committee shall "knowingly accept" a contribution that exceeds the 

applicable contribution limit. 

Federal candidates, however, may make unlimited contributions from their own "personal 

funds" to their authorized campaign committees.'*® The Act and Commission regulations provide 

that "personal funds" are (a) amounts derived from any asset that, under applicable State law, at 

the time the individual became a candidate, the candidate had legal right of access to or control 

over, and with respect to which the candidate had legal and rightful title; or an equitable interest; 

and (b) income received during the current election cycle of the candidate, including a salary and 

other eamed income from bona fide employment; dividends and proceeds from the sale of the 

candidate's stocks or other investments; gifts of a personal nature that had been customarily 

received by the candidate prior to the beginning of the election cycle; and, a portion of assets that 

are jointly owned by the candidate and the candidate's spouse equal to the candidate's share of 

the asset under the instrument of conveyance or ownership, but if no specific share is indicated 

by an instrument of conveyance or ownership, the value of '/2 .of the property."^® 

When a candidate uses "personal funds" derived from assets that are jointly owned with 

his spouse, the amount is limited to "the candidate's share of the asset under the instrument of 

conveyance or ownership;" if the instrument is silent, the Commission will presume that the 

candidate holds a one-half ownership interest.^' A candidate's spouse is permitted to act as the 

« 52U.S.C.§301I6(a)(f). 

11 C.F.R. § 110.10; see also Buckley v. Valeo, 424 U.S. 1, 54 (1976) (holding restrictions on candidate's 
expenditures from personal funds unconstitutional). 

5® 52 U.S.C. § 30101(26); 11 C.F.R. § 100.33(a), (b). 

52 U.S.C. § 30101(26)(C); 11 C.F.R. § 100.33(c). In some past matters, the Commission has determined 
that joint bank accounts are not subject to the one-half ownership presumption at 52 U.S.C. § 30101(26)(C) and the 
candidate may utilize the entire amount as "personal funds" because each account holder of the joint bank account 
had access and control over the whole account under the applicable state law. See, e.g., MURs 2754 (Lowey) 2292 
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1 endorser, guarantor, or co-signor of a loan obtained by the candidate but is deemed to have 

2 contributed an amount equal to the portion of the loan for which he or she agreed to be liable. 

3 But in the case of a secured brokerage loan or line of credit, there is no contribution from 

4 the spouse if the candidate's share of the collateral equals or exceeds the amount of the loan used 

5 for the campaign.^' For example, in MUR 5421 (Kerry for President), the complaint alleged that 

^ 6 the candidate's spouse made excessive contributions to the Committee when the candidate made 

^ 7 a loan to his campaign that was funded with a line of credit secured by a piece of property he 

4 8 owned jointly with his wife. The Commission found reason to believe that the candidate's 
4 

9 authorized committee accepted an excessive contribution from the spouse because the factual 

10 record available at that time indicated that the candidate's interest in the jointly owned collateral 

11 property may have been less than the amoimt of the loan.^^ In MURs 4830 and 4845 (Udall), 

12 which, like the current matter, involved loans secured by a brokerage account owned jointly by 

13 the candidate and his wife, the Commission determined that the loans from the candidate to the 

14 campaign "were based entirely on [the candidate's] half of the assets jointly controlled with" his 

(Stein) and 3505 (Klink). See also OGC Conunents on Bauer for President 2000, Inc. - Proposed Audit Report 
(LRA #543), May 6,2002, at 6 (discussing history of joint bank account exception to the one-half ownership 
presumption). But the Commission has not so concluded in cases involving loans obtained by a candidate using 
jointly owned assets, as reflected in MURs 5421,4530, and 4845, which are discussed below. See OGC 
Memorandum to Commission on Revision of Regulation Pertaining to Candidate's Use of Property in Which 
Spouse Has an Interest, Agenda Doc. #81-181, Oct. 30, 1981, at 7 n.3. 

" 11 C.F.R §§ 100.52(b)(3)-(4), 100.83(c). A reduction in the unpaid balance of the loans reduces 
proportionately the amount endorsed or guaranteed by the spouse. Id. §§ 100.52(b)(3), 100.83(b). 

" Id. §§ 100.52(b)(4), 100.83(b)(l)-(2). 

See Factual and Legal Analysis at 11, MUR 5421 (John Kerry for President). The Commission 
subsequently took no further action on this allegation after the investigation revealed that the spouse's interest in the 
property did not serve as collateral for the loan. See Second General Counsel's Report at 6-7, MUR 5421; 
Certification, MUR 5421 (Dec. 12,2005). 
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1 spouse.^' Thus, the Commission found no reason to believe that the spouse made an excessive 

2 contribution to the candidate's authorized committee.'® 

3 In this matter, the Commission's audit of the Committee confirmed that Senator Cruz 

4 made three loans to the campaign totaling $800,000 using assets from a Goldman Sachs 

5 brokerage account owned jointly with his wife, Heidi Cruz, as security.'' As explained above, if 

6 Senator Cruz's ownership share of the assets used as security for the loan is less than the amount 

i 7 of the loan used for the campaign, then his wife will have made a contribution to the campaign. 

4 ^ 8 The available record, including documents and information obtained through the 
4 
.0 9 Commission's recently concluded audit of the Committee, does not include the instrument of 

^ 10 conveyance or ownership for the Goldman Sachs account.'® The imswom Response of Heidi 

11 Cruz asserts that the assets used to collateralize the margin loans were acquired during the 

12 marriage and were subject to the community property rules of Texas.'® If true. Senator Cruz 

13 would have a full ownership interest over the entire amount in the account and no excessive 

14 contribution would result. It is unclear, however, whether those assets were in fact community 

" Factual and Legal Analysis at 8, MURs 4830/4845. 

« Wat 9. 

" FAR at 3. The assets in the brokerage account include cash, deposits and money market funds, stocks and 
bonds. 

In analyzing the issue of whether Heidi Cruz may have made an excessive contribution to the Committee as 
a result of the Goldman Sachs loan, the Audit Division assigned one-half of the value of the account to the 
candidate. See Supplemental Comments on Resubmitted Draft Final Audit Report - Ted Cruz for Senate (LRA 
#976) at 2,3 (Feb. 24,2017). Based on that analysis, the Audit Division identified only one instance where an 
amount exceeding 50 percent of the value of the account was used, and that deficit was quickly remedied (within 60 
days) when a loan payments was made. Id. Thus, there was no recommended finding on this issue. The analysis in 
this report does not assign one-half the value of the account to Senator Cruz, instead relying on the plain language of 
the regulations at 11 C.F.R. §§ 100.33(c) and 100.52(b)(4) and MURs 5124 and 4830/4845 which examine whether 
the candidate's actual share of the collateral equals or exceeds the amount of the loan used for the campaign. 

" Community property in Texas is defined as all property acquired during marriage other than separate 
property. Tex. Fam. Code Ann. §§ 3.002,3.003. 
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1 property and whether Senator Cruz had full ownership rights over those assets.®" Respondents 

2 submitted no documentation to support the assertion, and the account documentation available 

3 from the audit shows that the brokerage account was owned by the Cruzes as "Joint Tenants with 

4 Rights of Survivorship."®' Texas law provides that a party to a joint account may legally 

5 withdraw money from such an account, but a joint tenancy does not necessarily confer 

6 ownership over amounts in the account.®^ 

7 The Commission could seek documentation to resolve the question of what share of the 

8 assets in the brokerage account was owned by Senator Cruz and, thus, whether Heidi Cruz made 

Even property acquired during the marriage can be characterized as separate property. For example, if 
during the marriage, property is acquired by gift, will, or inheritance, or property is purchased with proceeds from 
separate property, such property is considered separate property, not community property. Texas Const. Art. XVI 
§ 15; Tex. Fam. Code Ann. § 3.001(2). Further, salary, wages and income from separate property earned during the 
marriage, although community property, are the sole management cotrununity property of the spouse who earned the 
wages or owns the property. Tex. Fam. Code Ann. § 3.102(a). In addressing fraud perpetrated by one spouse in 
disposing of the other spouse's interest in community property, Texas courts have stated that "[e]ach spouse owns 
an undivided one-half interest in all community assets and funds regardless of which spouse has management and 
control." Massey v. Massey, 807 S.W. 2d 391,401-02 (Tex. App. 1991) (citing Carnes v. Meador, 533 S.W.2d 365, 
371 (Tex.App.1975)). 

See Your Goldman Sachs New Account Information, Account Name (Rafael E. and Heidi S. Cruz), and 
Account Type (JTWROS) (opened Jan. 17, 2006). Attach 1. The Cruzes are domiciled in Texas and it appears that 
the account was opened in Texas. Attachment 1. Account Statements for the period March through July 2012, 
shows account activity consisting mostly of dividends or interest on stocks, funds, and bonds. Account 
documentation states that the agreement shall be governed by New York law without reference to its choice of law 
doctrine, however, and it is unclear whether such statements in the documentation would supersede Texas law. See 
Access Telecom, Inc. v. MCI Telecomm. Corp., 197 F.3d 694,705 (5"" Cir. 1999) ('Texas contractual choice-of-law 
provisions are ordinarily enforced if the chosen forum has a substantial relationship to the parties and the 
transaction" (citing De Santis v. Wackenhut, 793 S.W.2d 670,677-78 (Tex. 1990)). "However, a choice-of-law 
provision will not be applied if another jurisdiction has a more significant relationship with the parties and their 
transaction than the state they choose, that jurisdiction has a materially greater interest than the chosen state, and the 
jurisdiction's fundamental policy would be contravened by the application of the law of the chosen state." Id. at 705. 
Texas courts rely on Restatement (Second) of Conflict of Laws § 187 to decide whether other considerations trump 
the parties' choice of law. DeSantis v. Wackenhut, 793 S.W.2d at 677-78. 

® Tex. Est. Code Ann. § 113.102 (as to "all parties to a joint account, the account belongs to the parties in 
proportion to the net contributions by each party to the sums on deposit unless there is clear and convincing 
evidence of a different intent"); see In re Marriage of McNelly, No. 14-13-00281-CV (Tex. App. - Houston [14* 
Dist.] May 15,2014) (mem. op.) (citing to Tex. Est. Code Ann. § 113.102 and holding that a spouse does not 
acquire a one-half ownership interest in the other spouse's separate property just because that property was 
deposited into a joint brokerage account); see also Hicks v. State, 419 S.W.3d 555, 559 (2013) (holding that though 
a party to a joint account is authorized to withdraw funds from the account, it does not establish that the party owns 
the funds or divest title from the actual owner). 
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1 an excessive contribution to the campaign. We do not recommend, however, that the 

2 Commission further pursue this allegation. The Commission has already conducted an audit of 

3 the Committee, considered this issue, and made no findings. Under these circumstances, we do 

4 not think that it would be a prudent use of the Commission's resources to further investigate the 

5 ownership of the account. Accordingly, we recommend that the Commission dismiss as a matter 

6 of prosecutorial discretion the allegations that Senator Cruz and the Committee violated 

7 52 U.S.C. § 30116(f) and 11 C.F.R. § 110.9 by knowingly accepting excessive contributions and 

8 that Heidi Cruz violated 52 U.S.C. § 30116(a)(1)(A) by making excessive contributions to Ted 

9 Cruz for Senate. 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 
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1 V. RECOMMENDATIONS 

3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8' 

9 
10 
11 
12 

13 
14 

15 

16 

17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

.35 

36 

1. Open a Matter Under Review in RAD Referral 16L-09; 

3. Find reason to believe that Ted Cruz for Senate and Bradley Knippa in his official 
capacity as treasurer violated 52 U.S.C. § 30104(b)(3)(E) and 11 C.F.R. 
§ 104.3(d)(4) by failing to disclose required information about candidate loans; 

4. . Find no reason to believe that Senator Cruz violated 52 U.S.C. § 30104(b)(3)(E) 
and 11 C.F.R. § 104.3(d)(4) by failing to disclose information about candidate 
loans; 

5. Dismiss the allegations that Senator Cruz and Ted Cruz for Senate and Bradley 
Knippa in his official capacity as treasurer violated 52 U.S.C. § 30116(f) and 
11 C.F.R. § 110.9 by knowingly accepting excessive contributions and that Heidi 
Cruz violated 52 U.S.C. § 30116(a)(1)(A) by making excessive contributions. 

6. Authorize conciliation with Ted Cruz for Senate and Bradley Knippa in his 
official capacity as treasurer, prior to a finding of probable cause to believe; 

7. Approve the Factual and Legal Analysis; 

8. Approve the proposed (Conciliation Agreement; and 

9. Approve the appropriate letters. 

Lisa J. Stevenson 
Acting General Counsel 

Dated: 5/23/18 BY: 
Kathleen M. Guith 
Associate General Counsel for Enforcement 

JL 
^in Lee 
Acting Assistant General Counsel 

^Oryriimi.^UjUL-

Dominique Dillenseger 
Attorney 

Attachments: 
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1 1. Goldman Sachs New Account Information for Individuals, Multi-Parties and 
2 Custodianships (Cruz Brokerage Account) 
3 2. Goldman Sachs Customer Agreement (Cruz Brokerage Account) 
4 
5 
6 
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Your Goldman Sachs Account 
Individuals, Multi-Parties and Custodianships 
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Your Goldman Sachs Account 
individuals, Muitl-Partles and Custodianships CONriNUEO 
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Personal Information 
Individuals. Multi-Parties and Custodianships 
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Individuals, Multi-Parties and Custodianships 
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II you ate sellwpioyedL provide the name ol your business 
and industrvL 

Employer end tadoilry: II employed please: late Ihe name 
endaddress ol yeur emplaver end the nature at the business 

and industry. 

Employer CfflWarer 

CtoUiMAffi, t(U. O&cc 'f •i = 

NaturaefftahiHi NalviaolBuslnen ss=ssss=sw« c 

i 

r 

MkbtinUbpiietftmelayeCLeiiaMwoviaeDecuoarlaHi 

Aawea at Cewtoyer icby. ilBie aad cwntiy) Addieu ol Cmptoyer Klty. dale and counltyi 

\Obv UAM.rieiwA, ?.o. &IW. 

Ti. 
II empbyaiinlbiiol a Mifce ol wealUc pleaie eravMe laune el 
bneiiaHe kinds 

1 eintMQvmtnl b net • MwcR Of pievi A wee Of 
h»ntBWe fundi. 
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Personal Information 
Individuals, Multi-Parties and Custodianships CONTWUEO 

AFRLIATION INFORMATION - ACCOUNT HOLDER NUMBER 1 
As iBsd In IMS psragraph "VoiT means Hie intfividus) owner ol llw account or each owner ot a muiu-parly aceourl. Cheek all appD-
caUe bones and provide an eipunaHon bi lira spxe provided II fou or II an Immediate lamily member cvoiisft ch Ml sMeK biothec 
parent molherln-lavc lalher-ln-lavc slsterln-iavc broiher-liriam daueMerltriavc sort-liHawl, or other person who wpports ymt or 
whom you sopport to a material ealent featcidaled by the NASD as 25« or more ol a persenTs NKome bi the pievlc us calendar ynarX 
Is a person described betow rrestrWed penml. n yoi aroe trciMeted penenr but yew beiwHelal InleiMt ki the accaimli 
Otled en PB«e to mb er lees, pleaM check the appreprlato cetoeery of rreitrletad peneM' and Indicate yaur perceittaea 
bitereit In Me aceeunU lilted en nsqe *>2 under "Enptoneileii" feetew. 

t J 

I.J Ci) AnNASOfflenterllfiiiaiolherbioteflUNiii. 
n Un«r.eiiiato«K,siM(Weav«isw,gra«tnlalMNASDntfflterlbmoraayQUicfWal«/llaaicrwnec(hMaaiiiNedpjipo<enrettr 
' deeiWdslliiedsiebnIiccMeaierMkoKaidiiwlutiaBtoeiisagclntheMaattiMbialiiMrsiMledsalviytamiichasneaBdsveina 

iBwWinenl (gowwiiitarlable cenaacU SGCumiH Old direct pwUctpniM sigmsol. 
(WApwiaiiBiioiigieaUwtaviaUivaaeicOMCutWeflQretsntuvliietandlaansnMMIaMlniutwncenwmii n<oibmni 
cempjnKlnvalnMSladvluclnihtuedMviiievblendlarcolletlhrlRnitmeaiacaaiLvMchndgllMdMonitiedeiluiWltnKii-
metil pnlMitMPL ftmdmenl eMparallMA ar nr oUiot eeaeclivs mMliMfll vcMde llMl li engaeed ertaiaiilir h Ine pur Mie and saw 

laniiimtmcm cwBcanpiifine a ol ucQiUiev but rot <11 a legsl vMttv lhal It bvrtfltlifty ormea Ov tametoti tm*t aemtKn c — 
eiavp of trtgndi, natstweis. UuUiieH assodatn ar alliwi WHS soel tkav manay to liwM tn stack er atlitr Kcumin and are coaM'wIv 
lessomiua tar maimp Rtvasioieal deeweni. 

n iMAeeitenwiwaMB,diroeiiB«iaatttOHelaHoi«nMnianwrttuBaiMieop« 
aidltvllialoimtallmtlDWatatiDkar«aa|gf(athcrtlwia«mncdpnpawbieleUUa 

etoater/dealaftor at r»il Zttool an 

n Cv|ABanm«AaaMi.<MclivorlndKac«w<iall«aittO«a(«euKictasatlliiecamaanvlMtamii,dlit<tiy.aitaailS9sala 
brakeiAiealar father thaivatMiea pomete btoMr/lfealer}. v lai ai least ZStoat a pvUe repaninaioavany mat awnsal leasi SW 
Idaecily ar tnttecUv Uawteli addWaiMl Inlcfeeiilne entllteSi to each ot wMdi liw towiedWe iMient arms el KM 2SW a- an anttty 
that iwiR alieait m al a bralecMcalfet totner Uun a Utnacd purpeM toaltiAiealal lA oacb case elliar than pabflc com allies Out 
ere IMed an a natianat iccutHles atchaase or traded on me NASOAO NaUanal Mitket. 

r tot mr pemniagf toteieit to the aceeaMs itsted en have Ar2 Is linAcd -o. • Ivhlama^eitrbtedpersatrasliidleato 
t/wa NSnsaM and VRiftat Mat lAn irniidSim estdmni Sachs & Ga. at the ttna el the OfCirina. V a pcfiaa vrtth a hMwIklai' 
tntaroit to Ihe eccawBI acta aa a ItBdw or to a llduclary cipadly tiucb M an tltonwh aecaaatam, ar naowlal coasulli Ml to 
Oatdmam Saaha A Cw «h*» H aati as Hsaaqtoe Itadaiwrllar tocanaeellea wNh an toKM Pussr atfir toe. 
Crplanalloir 

Renttonmip to cetdmin Sacbm Senisr Political Flsure: 

ArayauaCSSCh emptamearielaicd toafiSSCa enotovee? 

Qito (Lvttt. 
UvaaBratMadtos6$tCaasiptoya«ialiatlstl«'iiMwaiadsparaafl> 

Stlf 
tVhalislheiialiiracl«aarfWatlonstitonithlMscnistavae?bo.sp^^ 

deDnadai a amM or IBtiiwr 

ebclcdernaaaiaidari 
Scei 

d at a palSlcai earth a toidw eiecoUw ol a 
icM anteepihecorperaito \ OulnnAw olhsr 

entity iDaied by ar tor em hanaleariuditndMduir 

0'^ • Na UybAaBtsnBUan: 

tftM £. CrVhA: Cl<*onsl 
^Tdlwr 
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Personal Information 
Individuals. Multi-Parties and Custodianships CONTINUED 

AFRLIATION INFORMATION - ACCOUNT HOLDER NUMRER 2 

As used In ihh paiagrapii, -you* means Uie mdlvldual owner ol llie acceunt or each owner of a mutti party accoun. Check ait appD-
cable boies and provide an eapianatlon In the space provided « you or H an tmmedlate lamny member apouie, chl d. sMec brotim 
pareni. inolne^ln•taw. fathaHn-law, sIsleHn^aw. broinefiiHaic daugbler-bHaw, son-h-iawi. or oinar perion who tuppwis you. or 
wnoro you npport to a material eatcnl (eaioilaiad by the NASD as 2Slk or mere el a penaiTS income in the pravleos catendar yearl 
Is a person aeicilbed below I'reslrleled penonCT If you are • "lailfletod paraen" but your bantlielal Intaraat In Iht aeeaunis 
llitad on Pi«a A>2 Is 10% or leia, plaau eheck ttn appropriate eaUeery el -raitrletad peisen- and Indteala your paictntaga 
Intaraat In the accoiintt listed an Paoa A4t under "Eiptsnatlen" btlew. 

w man 1 iMIed piitpoM ticker 

• (t| anNASDmeniBe'MimMolheibrakerAWeler. 

• 011 an Motorea auadated eeruis er sgeid of an NASD nwmeer llin a anr elher brokerAletli. 
deehr denned m a btakaiWeaier wtiaw attiherUalim la eneaye In Ilia tccuilUei bmtoett li Itoilied MMy fa puictoiina md leihg 
inmlnifnt comptityAnttabie centocli woiiBlei and dbKi particlpallen ptognml. 

• OS) a eerwn wtio hn aulhonhr In buy and lell tecinlllet lor a bmh savngi and loan nuaclallM bnuraiu conipaiy. buMtnem 
ctmnanK bwnliiieni lavlfef teghtend or unicqMiradl or (ollecUwbwaiiiiiHil account, wMcti b doSnedai any hydte hioA Imoi-
monl otclnonMn liwoctnoni carporollon.ar any olnar coiieellm liwoiloiciil ygMde lhal h oii«tgad pibnariiy In Ibo pan hate ood ulo 
01 situtttci am not malegil tntHy mat II agnonclany atmeday liwngdMigftmRy ngmben 01 IB)omnvomneBl ctvbcmprUnaa 
gmm el triondi, ntlgriboii, bulhen auocloloi or ollwn who pool lluti money lo Inml h itacb or eUwr ioairuloi ond iia coKoclboiy 
mporilalo (or making Imeiliiionl deeWom. 

• ovia i,dlrecily,alleaitlO«elat loabi Mlwi mm a nmBid puipow bmka/ScnlH) or atlNtt 2% ol an 
eniliy mal owns al bnt lom at a brakcdlieaimothef man alimltcd pinpoM brakodUeaiea 

M a penoo wiie ewaa dVeclly or fcidiroclin 10 at boil mi eld pubBc raporllne 
Biakei.lSoaioriomermanoilinllcdpuipaiebfohorAoiiai|,or(g|alleait2SHoli opuMci 

r Uul ewMi db^ ai Mail St.al a 
mpanyliialoimia! cailtSH 

UbecIV or bMbecHy Ihraugb adOWonol bitervciilng onlUbv biaacli nt wMch ilie InrncoloM param owni at loan SStS) a an enUly 
m« euns ol iyoit sm el a biakeiAtaltr (otriar man a Haibod puipmo biokeiAlealciX m aacn cnia atbaf man puUc coni inin Inai 
Ota Riled en n luHonai lecmllhii tKhangi ar unded anike NaSDAO Nnllond Motkel. 

• (vu I am a •raftiicted panan* ai molcaltd abovt but my paiconiisa Intaioil biUia amounU Riled en Pate a<2 It umied -e. 

i/We tiypranoni and wnrrnnt ekm lAn MUlnlarm OoWaMb Siohf A On. ol Iht Hma of the Oirertng, H a pamn wKh a baaaileM 
Inteiatl m Itw PCGOIHII ICII BP a tMir or in • Itdudaiv Cipadiv (yuch af an attamay. aecaunlanti ai KnincW 
OBMIUIU Sachi A Ca nhnn H ado ao I 

bplinatiom 

r In Gonnacdn wHb an biHtd Publle OHiilno. 
nititllte 

ttelnttpnihiplot iSachsi 

Art you n GSSec.finplayM« Klalid ID a GSSCb, cmployeaT 

OTvoi •HP 

n you am imalM In a GSSCD. emplayoe whit h the nimc DI Hib penaiO 

iiniatllilioni^mmm^lanfli|p«BhihiiomploycaTiog.ipaui7. 
iMngLcnotikeieJ 

Staler PoUtleainouym 

meyaaorfaawiaimodliloltcnSynembmaMnlprpiaiiBdabm' '' 
difinid ai a curitid or larmar lenlDt ellUil In liie aucolbb loabbUim 
adinlnhniive.mBiarKarjydlcWbraiientieragBMnmpoi|Mieilier 
abdodernaO. a leniM ohlclaiel a polilleol pnlK a nntor enoiliyt ol a 

.buitociAcroIha gwemi 
tnaiV tomwd by or torme bewRI el fuchlndlvioiian 

(3/VM • No avbAoipiMaueR 
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Investment Experience 
and Financial information 

individuals, Multi-Parties and Custodianships CONTMUCO 

k 
0 
4 
4 
4 

t \ 

ACCOUNT HOLDER NUMBER 1 

Annual Ineoiiw Irom AH Sourew In ULS. Oollarr CKfuda 
Intaine Irem apouse or loM account iwldor. 

ACCOUNT HOLDER NUMBER 2! tit appiicabie) 

AnnuiT hieania frara AO SOUKM bi US. IMtaia: Cuivde 
incoma irotn ipouu or ioini account howee 

UquM Nat North In VS. OoOan: Cichide ilw value of your 
reiidencc, prh'ate partnorshlps and other llllqiild auets. 

UquM Not worth In U.S. OoBarK Cachide Ih, vatuo of your 
residence; private partnaiahrpi and other illlq>ild aueis. 

ltdal Net WUith In US. Uoaan: Assets minus total llabillUes 
excluding the value ol your prtmary residence. 

lOtai Net worth In US. Oeliece: Assets mbiui total llaMltlos 
excluding the value el veur primary residence 

Ate yen er Is thtteccoent an ttceredlted investor^ ' 
A person whose Individual net worth, or |oM not worm with a 
spousn is over SI mUlen or wl» had an MMduai IncomeT In 
excess el SSOOMO In each el the tvw most recent tears, or 
leM tncome with espouse In excess of SSOftOOO heachot 
those years and ruasenably expects to reach the same Income 
level ki the current year. 

Ara yeu or la thii account on •Wociudtted Irnmatar"? 
A persnn whose individual net worth, or Joini wtworthwitha 
apoueft Is ever SI mlinsn or who had an Indivi hial inconia' In 
excosi ol SJOOyDOO In each of the two moil riceffl yaors, or 
loint Incotne with a spouse In excess of SSIXXiiOO In each nl 
those yean and reasonabty aspects to reach the same income 
level in the current year. 

Win you have at taait $730,000 undir managament 
with es&Co, at the time you fund your occeunlT 

wni you hava at least $750,000 under maragoffltnl 
with GSACu. nl tha time you hmd your accrcmtT 

•IndMdusI hwwH mxMs adlwiled moss Incen*. as rreotltd lor fidunl incsiw to! aurposif. Ml Jtiy Uieomv annuiiliblt to a trawe or M prapwtr 
gwncdoyasseuse 
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Account Services information 
Individuals, Multi-Parties and Custodianships 

CASH SWEEP SERVICE 

Punumt to ine Qisloiner Agiceffleot provWed to yot^ and uilea yau ntfify iis to Ihe cantaryi to Ihe eitonl yew aaemt b nllgtob 
yoii autlHftaa GSGCb to avwep any Iraa credtt babnces In your accaunis Inte one or more money market funds thai aie suUaWft 
nedM lie aware Ihai dillereiA tundi wBI liave dSleteid ten assoclaied wttti ttRm. TO Ihe erienl'yoin Bccmim b elglUe, you wBI earn 
inlereei on tree aadn babneei In eccordanea with CSSCe-y (uitomary praellee In the event you do not wbh to nave cain sweep. 

DISCLOSURE TO ISSUERS AND NON-U.S. TAXATION AUTHCRITIBS 
Rease check the appropilale tai beioH II yau d> net censcol to Ihe slated dbdeiiire. 

Msctotute to Isnien. Ysu undereiand IhM GSSCa b rcqulrad to toiciose to an lisuar the name, addim and poslllen of 
llBCusloinaK idieara banetlclal owners at thai bsuafs sacwahsutons Ihe cwlanier o^ects. M yau ohieci. please check 
Ihaboihelim 
• Idsnoteensanttodlicleiuretobsuari 

Dbelesure to NBq-u.s. Ihutlan AutheilUn. tou undersiand thai GSSCa may disclose certain tntarmallon t> non-u.s. 
lasatlon autlwfilles In an elfoft to reduce youi wlldioidlRg las nauilty on certain noii-US source hcome paynenis. The 
Intormatlan dlsdoied may cnnilsl of your nama address, las Uemilieallan numlKr, las damlciie and Ihe quamily el Ihe 
suHed tarelqn seeuitty(les) you nay hald. n you oqaci, please check the bos baipm 
n ldoMiesnsenttodisciaiuretonon-us.iBSBttanauilmiUas. 

WEBSITE ACCESS 
Reaia check the bos below to Indicate you want access to Ihe GSSCa webilte to v«w yeur account i iBial/brtoiiade 
la the eiteni such access or abOtty to trade b avai'abio. Tba must prowlde yaur o-imd artdrots on Ihe Personal Mcrmatiiin page In 
order to have acceu to these services 

• vtiwiiBMgh the use efetoctronto services 

lOf Ttodethnughlbeiiseelelictra .totheestcntavsltskie 
irerRon-dlscrellonsryhrekerageaeesunlsoniyl 

n AulnsfbeatMMpBrtyaesnttovtiwvauraeGSualslhtauahtlieiHeelelectr^servfeM 
iVbur Agent wBl receive a copy ol Ihe Thbd Party Agent Moimallon and Agreemenb documcMI 
Mmeof Agemoi; 

If yau are autlmlalag a Third Party Agwit to vbw yuur acaounta phase Indleato to vshlch teeaunli this air inrhmtlan 
appilBS. H you do not know toe acceunt numbers tor Uwy have net keen asfignerft please IndicMe Ihe enact lltte! el 
Iheaecauati. 

• AuthsrliBllen applies to ell cuneot and future accounb with the same account names as used In thtodowment 

n AuthsrliatlenappllascnlytotliiietceoimtslsuppiymBnkefscrtiiBettltlss): 

ONUNE DELIVERY 

account statemants ani other 
ustotheeoniraoseaeiii commwilcaltans irom GSSCa eleclranlcBBv when aa-One delivery Is avallaUe. Unless yau I 

b censenilng end wn receive aO such daoimatib by erechofac deSvery when aratlalite. You have read and agree to' he Becimnie 
Servkee Supplefflenl to the Cuilomer AgreomenL vrhtch hae Importato tntormatlan regaining online deSvery el con munketleni 
When avaiiabia CSSOn may post csrlaln Mbimatlim to you on toe GSSCa website, where you con view and pnni kitormadoa 
Vou may have to consent etaclranlcally In enter to reeelva some or as of these nrninunlcations etedmnleaBp Seme of toeso 
commuidcalieia may net be avbilaWe etodronkasv. 

CONSDfTID 
ood other com 

W 
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Account Services Information 
COMTINUEO individuals. Multi-Parties and Custodianships 

DUPLICATE STATEMENTS AND CONnRMATIONS 

n you wauM hw duplicate statements or conllrmallans sent to someone else, such as your aaeunlaM or lawyer, p ease indicate 
tieiiw Unless you ten us io Ihe eonirary, aU duplicale slatemenu will Be delivered electronically wlten available, thtrelore, please 
provide (he e-Tall address lor (he penoiKs) you would like to receive dupiicaie statements. 

HimeandAEWIaiulilpleaacunl "" 

CmaA espediyilcaieieMKhn 

Nam endPelationiMeto Accwm 

C-mi aomu iBisiM f eeoiy It case sensiHwi 

Sticel 

C»y Stato 

Mat code CMRinr 

sveel 

Clly State 

AnIalGodo Cowdiy ' 

would you au nth penm to Rccbe 

n SWtoaMnisaaly fjai SMly •Both 

WBuU ymiBto ihO OMSon terseshe: 
nsrivownUMiiy 0CanlliiiMtiensi<ly 01 

CONSENT TO H0USEH0LDIN6 
I consent to your mailing In one envelope my slalemynt and aUier related cemmimications from GSSCo. with Ihe siolemenl ond 
cofiununlcatiens to others ttho live at my address, iitduding cemBliiIng such Inlormetlon wllhin one reperl. I unden land that i may 
revoke thH consehl el any time at which Ume you wUi retuma sending my slaiemeitis and other contmunicatlons ii> me separaieiy. 

WIRING INSTRUCTIONS 

This section should be completed ll you win bo perlodlcaBy irani(eirlng tunds to your bank accounl. 

Name ol Bank r Oltm Ricipiint 

MsitiGol AnounI 

^dCJpdLC't "B. a Oil VVA'dU S". CtruZ; 

H mma tntnid o« da nak apply la as atcawds you am opmlne uith IMS oackat 

D-2 
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Account Services Information 
Individuals. Multl'Parties and Custodianships 

ORPERS PLACED BY OTHERS 
n ym «re aultienilng Hin«one lo piscs onlm on your behail in ccmwcUon wan your otcountM, plaose complete llw 
AutlnriHitonat Third Rvly as Apenl 

GONTPHUED 

CUSTODIAL iNFORMATION 

Unless you diwk the hoi heia«( CSSCo. will serve as ciKlcdIm lor your bfokerage end Advlfeiv AecounL 
(Oiseretionsry and Advhery iRAs imiit novo CSSCa as ciisledlan.1 

• iMid Parly as Cuoledlsii, VBuwaiitlheeiititynamedbslowlDiervsascustodignlaryoiirhnAoraqeandAirAlvborvAccount. 

NaoiealCiHtodan 

Carted Mme 

•siCmtedm 

adww 

II Weietaitninlsiadeiwl sprty loaBi eoilhlMtpecSiiaiCra 

CONSENT TO RECEIVE FAXES* TELEPHONE CALLS AND E-MAIL FROM OSIiCO. 

By previdbig yaw oinent facsimile and lelepheno mimhera and your e maa addnssei; and any successor or addnsmal facsMina and 
(eieplione numhers and e-mail addresses, to eSKo and by signing Hie Accaunl Thrms and Condiilens, you hereby wiseni lo recetpt 
of any lais^ letaphone calb or e-mail Irom GSSCA in connoclion wllh yew Bccaurdsisl. bicmdiiig but not United Ic the oiler of any 
products or services lor such accounts. Vbu imdsrstand inat you mey revoke your consent at any time In writing di vcieo lo your 
invesbnent ProfessionaL 

SIGNATURE 

I ofllim Ibaii hm caretully reviewed an e( the PHSOIUI InlamalfB) on pages a>A and B-A the Invoiliiiciit IbqiHteaen and 
PtnanelBlbriermalinn oat iNlh en pagen Crt and CPZ and Bffbm thai It to Imt and necuisiA AddWoaallK by my olinaliire belMn 
I otnim eeostnt lo enlim deDeeiy en page IH, If aheieA the Caneeiil to Kmiiehaldliig en paga l>^ oi wefl ao the Cemant to 
Roenlw Pbias, Driepiiaiie Caili and E-Mail bom OSSCe, en paga D4 

0-3 
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Individuals, Multi-Parties and Custodianships 
Brokerage Account Information 

BROKERAGE ACCOUNT INVESTMENT OBJECTWES 

Indleala Mw (mMtment Bk|KU»e for oidi naillod dicfitianary ond non-dtacrtllaiMrv hrolwii«e oeooMil. Irdtetta yoor cholw 
Msed on tho dolbilUoni of Coniorvatlvo, Bafancodi Copttol Appnelollon. ond Spoeolollvo Invostanirtt oi doRnod botom 
OSSCc; cannot guaranlco tlint any partiddnr InvHtmant or your tnuciimtati genonUy wJH aehlovo your tmoslment oRloellvc. 

Capital Appndntlon - Account prfmariiy SMIH tong lerm capttai appreclalloa Account may alio Induoe jams tiion term 
trading and margin (leveraqo). Investor Is willing lo assume a iiigHer risk commensurate with Investor^ eipectog roturns 
and umfaniands that inere Is no guarantee that the Imeslmentt, either individually or In thp Account as a whde. wBi attain 
sucbr^ms. 

SpendWIVe Aivesfments - Please ohecli the appreprbte hoo in contuncllon with your choice of Co lAppi 
Bolaneed If you wish lo fflBke speculative bweslmenis, engage In opporluidstte trades, tnctudlng but nnt limit sd to imcoyered 
option trading aoth lliled and evar-the counter), day trading and other short term trading, end purchase lor dgn eactiange, 
commecaies, hrtures and nanrprlndpal prelected (nslmmeiiis VOu understeiidand acknowledge Ihst the Ibreii^ tmenmenis 
imioive a Mgh degree ofilsk and are wlllltig end able lo bear Ihe lull rhk OIIDSS ol prlncfpal Invested bi such meslments. 
AddllloniUft ecaunle thil may meko ilgidncanl bwiilmenta In eltemallve Investments must chccb Soceiitstlvc, 

Beloneed • Account primarily seeks lenglerm capital appreciation and current Income. Account may aiso biciiide a amltM 
amount ol shert-ierm Iradlna and margin (leverage), kiveitor Is whiing lo assume moderate to high risk cemmiiniuraie with 
Ifivosior'i ospecled returns and understands that lhare b no guarantee that Ihe Investmenls, either mdlvldualii or In the 
Account as a whole, wid attain such lelums. 

Censervallve • AccounI primarily seeks currem income and, tecendarO^ moderate capilal appreclatlen. The we ol margin 
wip he parmilted, but only to laciutate the use el certain cam monagemont services. Investor b willing to assurie low to 
moderale «bfc eommensurale wHh Investor's eipecied reluini and understands mat ihere Is no guarantee mat the Invest' 
meniA either MdMdualiy or In the AccounI at a whole, wia attain sucn returns. 

Bfoiiemgo Account bivaitmenl Ob|eetlve(s>, Pievlde eamplate ncceunl nam^ tndleate whether the aecnunl 11 
Nscrtlloiiarv or Non-Dlserollonaryi end ehaese one Invastmont obiaethro tor oaehaceougt. II you dioaio "B danced" or 
"C^lal Appreciatioiv" you may alio dioeb "Spacutatlirar' II oppraprlato," 

AoounlHinio /s IS i A 

S M B urui 
Accouter^me 

VUidi i C/uz 
Anmsrilbim 

AcmnlNnw 

AcceuRtHmw 

AtcauMNon* 

• U4.0IIC 
• naiyoiK. 

• tueiic, 
nnso-Ote. 

• ltd: DIM. 

O 
.•Ud.ehc. 
• NnrMw. 

• CtpHd AsorMltltan • BdmeM fl COMIIVUIVV 
ITSpMolailvGliMSiiiimli 

• CoslldAwiKliUas 
OSptoMIvs 

IJCsilHilMlhM 

• CipltdAssiMiMIn 
rSlMuWIve 

• Csiiurvallw 

OCipMIApaiccMlM I2J 
nsiPKUtatlveinveilinMis 

• c» 

fees and eieaitlon charges may be negotiated and you may pay more or test (eos, commlislons, commission equti atents, mark-ups 
and mark-downs than similar clients. OHfeienl Investmenls may result In dHtarent coiiv and cs&Cft and Its persornel may be com
pensated mere or less depending on Ihe InveslmeRl strategy, lees and conwnlssioniL 

G-1 
BflMDOtlllTI 
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Individuals, Multi-Parties and Custodianships 
Brokerage Account InfonTtttion 

~ "commum 

MARGIN ACCOUNT AND USTED OPTION TRANSACTIONS 
Please Cheek ttw bons Mow 10 iiuilEaie Uut vsu (Mm the AWiHy to UK narqln ajb, liw abiuy 10 be rlvaCSCQule 
pufchase sacirM as or to fflshe other pulses) and the ability to aiH n«e bi iMod option tiansacttoni. 

Sf^VtawantlobesblatebsnowferlnMSUiiMlaand/brtoaiiqaeefaiailwriiiaielBliaiisiellonssiichw short seBlno. 
Please refer to the eflctosee Mangh Msh Disclosure SlatemenL the Maretn Supplcmenl and the Interest Chsrqes and 
Margin Roqiilreinenls hi the Account Agreemenls lor Important Infonnatlon, IFor non-ERiSA and non-IRA cllenis only4 
It tins abKlty doss not apply to aU bfokeiags aeceuntt you are opening with this package, please Indlcaie CKepUons oelew: 

IS^ Vhawontteheahloloengegtinncto ui tfMucttons In connsclloii wltfi your tmhwinii nrwrttrtTi 
noase roler to Uw enclosed Optleia Msdoiure Document Ibr hnpeitani Inlormatlon. II you want to engagn in uncouercd 
option transactions, you reptesenl Ihot you novo an atmual Income ever SIOOsDOO end a net worth ovor SSOuOoa 
n this ability does not apply to ad brokerage accounts you are opening wllh IMs pachag« pieaso indlcaie csceptiens below: 

OVER THE COUNTER (OTC| OPTION TRANSACTIONS 

Please check me bos ba'ew to Indltole mat you want the ahbliv to engage in otc option transacilens. 

• VMI want to be obla to ongoge to OTC option tniwaetlonf in cenaoctton wttb your broherage aceounls. 
Vou represent that you ore en Acciediled Invester as delined en page C-2. Please rater to the OTC Options Agreements bi 
tlie Account Agreements pxkage 
II IMs abllUy dose net epply to all brokerage accounts you are opening with this pachage, please bid cato eiceptions below: 

FX TRADING 
Please check the bos belew to indicaio that you want HieaMfity to engage In fx trading lor hedging or specidalton. 

r Mian spot tmnsicflonrt • VMwinllehaahletoealerlnleninlgaCKliaiigcBOdFXepUeoTiramacllani 
far Uio puspasa of hedging, Please roler lo Iho fX Ttadbig Supptement In the Account Agraemenls package. 
II th's ability deas net appty to all brokerage acceuMs you are opening wHh tb's package please Indicate eoeeptlens beiow: 

• VIM want to ha ahiB to eater Into fbreiga CiehBage and FX OpHen Traniaetlens (elbar than ipol Irani letlani) 
lor the pmpaso of spocidatlan and he^og. VM reprosonl lhat you luliy understand the risks ol currency speemallon and 
are aUe lo bear thoso risks and you lurther represent that you hoM a net worth ol at least SSO iMiaon. Please rater to 
the rx trading Sepptemeiit :n the Account Agreemenb package. 
II this ablllly dees nut apply to aO brokerage accounts you are opening with IMs package ptease ind'cata eicepllons below; 

SIGNATURE 

h tacwahig the Btokenga Aecaunt fne tagrealotiwBrakctageAceauirtliilBn . . 
listad options ManwctlDiw, IfefMlMt OTC optlan traitiaetlens, fftheteH end FX UKOaq, tf oAefBdl 

table laeeoimlend 

SMnghn-AiaontKeUtrNvinberl Date . 

frZ 
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individuals. Multi-Parties and Custodianships 

Account Terms and Conditions 
and Signature Page 

m«aM rtsd lh*M tcAni and condillaM, tht Custemtr A«i«tiiifnt and ill otNtr i nutatb I Account 
Aqrctmcnlc prowMtd to ycv corduny before accopllRv thou cqroomonta. Soctlora 8 end » apply only II you bavo 
anlarad hlo Ibc Inwitniant Advlaory SupptimanL 

J ! 

L VMiro aaimd ay IIM twM of nil fodBud 
CuBloncf naimcMiit and tfl olhir appHcttIt 
Hicptemtau In tha Aceoiad Aamntnlc an-
alOadtaywL MuaduniiladgolbililDiigHfth 
ihit New nauunl MonnaUon, you hwa lactuwd 
IbcCmlaner aofcanBd and any olhrr aoBtco-
Ha uaohoiinii In Ike Aftoiml Aaicanunlt CO-
ndH< 10 you. Ytai lapKMld mat you novo ICH 
and undontood inaleimi sH lartfita a«ol llwia 
maicdili Hid you aaiec liwt iliay aic Inceiao-
ralad by ratarmaai pari of your agiceiiianl 
•dlb CStCo. and lliit you ana your AuoonI aia 
bound by llNRi fha dellned (crau In Ikh Ntw 
AccounilnipiniBilttn bbw Mr nana iRcanlag ai 
in the Cuilanai Aaietoianl and ather apoteable 
iMplaaiamslnilic Account Aaneaianli pronU' 
edloyom 

2. Tram act baa (MM to fbadlay. VboimnI 
dnpoiU lidllclant Sraaniea or Oilier Property In 
yau Aeoainianarbalorallieappllcahlaicille-
manl dat A H yau bit to dfpoid tullielM 
SecuritlH «f Ollar Praperty hito yaw Accoual 
pnor to Mat |lninetCCo.aiP«afflona other 
llilnai^ cancel yaw Oidac MqiddBiB your ROBU'WI 
and clow yaw AccounL Vnu idtob Mai t«i wU 
be Bolaly latponiMa tor and •ill bidannilly 
GSSCa tor any eapaMei er Miwi In coanaiUon 
•cn any ti«iMcllon niadv MIM to dapoiiUno 
ftflidi in yooi AecMPit Inrtudng icaBonabk 
atMinoyb tectandeoitB olcBlicclloa Mw abdl-
ly to oBCMa tamacUona nllhoul wlllcifot 
toeurfUM or otrar Mcdei IT In your AKOUM win 
be ailha sMr dwranoa el CSKo. In an raipacti. 
Inctodina Mo lua bacuancy or nature ol tuch 
lianMcllonn 

3.UnalCHi eSir«len.Ybaaq«ltiald 
VQU UM U* Ocr-ionle Sarvkn mads avaHaHe by 
GSSCai. you «« dto read Iha Oiicteiurba and dn-
ctatoian mada wallaMe via ne CMtronle 
Sankas Suboienenl. and yeaagiaa to be bound 
byinaio dbcieswn anddiKiainwiv vtoii contln-
ttcd 010 of no tlaelfwdc Scnlcet w9 be ditnied 
ao acceptoiite oi the catclontoa and dliclBinicn. 
at Miibtidad hbiii MM to tinM «BU B«rao to bo 
bound by any sgnanania astarad Into tIacbanP 
caiiy mmiitii dkbaer other atdenO by any oai-
lan minu yaw torany of yow llwiV) Uwr 10 
and miwordM. Ybu iurtlMT apteo that you will 
not conlBil na Hqgay btidbiy naturae vabaily or 
aoioieaaMAy el any ollhaia aqreamanli, lay 
audi or dbctaiwH aaiad onlna (act that Uo 
tftmi nara aaoMadatacttonicalip Any mh 
aorcenitnlt aad nanHcltara rntitad hdo abc-
ircnlEaily wn be daarnad to he In wntmr <M to 
iwa bean•Hqnad- by you with the sampallact 
at a manun (igiuture land any tiaarMiie lacoro 
ol tuch aftuaniMti entered Hto oaSoc wU be 

and latalat to yeu, and you aqrea to natlly 
IMUe. ImiKdlalciy at any tliangn to Ifih bdar-
•nation. TM lurthar avaa to auppiy any Marnw 
llan mionaUy nquailod at any time by OSGCn. 

S. Credit and Btcbptaund Cbtcb. You auMenrp 
GSCCc. and any atanl or tetuice provider to inn 
vcrUy Mdcanhrmaiiyol Ma lidwaiaitanMat 
you pravlde.lnchidlng oMaliilng ttporli conccmi 
big your cradfl ftand^ and biobiau conduct 
land yaw tpauioY d you Ibu In a community 

. piepcily lUtchand to Mar* al< lutblnhroiallca 
wiM GStCo.1 nccettotv anigu. agtnli and 
icrvko ptovidera to dctHmliia your etgUnty tor 
an Account w any Icalura w ntnarwhe. Upua 
yow nrliteo reauttl. wa irni bitotm "hcUitr 
an ban oUabiM a anBumsc rapnil abaul yon. 
and. Iliai we WW provide you with lha name and 
addrcu nl Ma reawUnp agency Mat Iwidthed 
MarcparL 

a. aCAL TIME WVTCS. GV CaKUTIHO THIS 
AGRCCMBKr, VOU AGReCl 

A. THAT VOU HAVE REAh AND AGRCC 
TO U BOUND n THE NASOAO SUB-
SCNIBCH AGHEEMENIi THE AONEEMCNT 
PON HARHET DATA DISPLAV SENVtCCSi 
AND THE OPnONS PRICE RIP0RTN6 
AUTNDRITV MREEUEtfT rOR RIAIrUP 
MARKET DATA SERVICE AND THE EURO
PEAN AND ASIAN AGREIHENTSITNE 
-CXCNANGB AaREEMEKTSI, PROVIDED 
WITH THE ACeOUIIT AaRCEMCMTSl 
aTNAressoatSRurAMAaENrorTiiE 
nCHANGCSANDtS NOT AIRHOUIEOTD 
ADD1D OR OnETEPROH THE OtaUNGE 
MRUKOnS AND IS NOT AUINDRBED ID 
HOMFVANVPROUStlMarTKEEXaiAIIGC 
ACRECMOnSjAIID 

C THitr NO PROVISION HAS BEEN 
ADDED TO OR OELCTCD niOH THE 
ERCNANGE AQREEMEHTS AND THAT NO 
HOBinCAIiaNS HAVE BEEN MADE TO 
THEM. VOU AND ANV PERSON EXECUT
ING ON VOUN BEHAIP WARRANT THAT 
VDU ARE UOALiy ABIE TD UNDERTAKE 
THE 0BU6ATI0MS SET RHnH IK AND 
THE SICNAITORV IS DUV AtfTHBRIZCO 
TB BIND VOU THE CSCHANCS 
AGREEMENTS. 

a Comaet iRltrmatlsa to • craaa Tfioaaallana 
and PrtnclpafltainatUan iHsr ono-ENIBA 
aceaiiiiiiaMy|.viDH abaci atotcndaDoolicet 
at Clou irimadlcni end Mnctoal Tianiatltont to 
MnonwIaddnniaccShd itMcNMi 
InlsrmallDn at detcribcd to-Mim S ct Bic 
tavatlmcni Advbory Supoic.iienL Vau mud nclly 
IB II yno prefer to iwa Mcr Mfkei tani to lilt 
lavniHiibtr ipedflao biMelicwncaDwd 
toteiinallan. 

a WRh raapael to IMwrm and flilarai 
Opttaiu IranaactlaiN aaacntad by GSSCm par 
ananl to lha bwaatiMnl Pjdvliarv 
SupptoimntllappUeabla farnairClllSA 
accounlaaalyliYbudliccI aMauliiwbf GSICa 
faint caoidly at bwatlaianl advltw and not at 
ruiuft .cnmniiiiian Maicna N <*TCM^ at yow 
agent, toreilniant advber rtdvlter*t and anar-
nsy to tort to arama Ma Gi sea rkdwat and 
GpliOm Accoual AgwrmnM (Me Ttalwat 
Agiaamaig-I on yow bahin and purcnau and irt 
liduiH cenracKand/to opt eaten taniiat con 
melt iradM en conbca nu itolii beodiel bads, 
naUnnal icnnllln eacbingea aaBitaOn baling lyr 
tanadcriMllwtlrtfiiMltoKnaculianlKMlBfw 
oMsrnuitabfedliclMlp'CudicctniinacGH-
dince won Me lenni ana undRloiii at td rwlh 
to the AecaoM Agiaomtid with GSSCa acting at 
MercMansydaagrcaleM baundbrihaltrmi 
el Ma Aceeunt Agraemanl t > the nma aileni at 
H ymilud siacultd Hicn Ag-atmanl diigetlyL 

Ybu Imtnci ecpieiily actm wteegn one agiec 
UiM yoe have rtcaM iM I ana undHitoea 
and ralatoed a copy elMa llbh Dhctaiwa Cw 
nowaa and OpltRiia, which MchidM liw dbcto-
lum icqiibnd by Oummadi'v FWuia Itedbig 
Cemmiu'ianrCPTC-) Rutol LB& JOa IIT and 
HaiDicl, a dbdutwn pumani to Crtc Ruia 
MdiallOandauihoniaHpn; punuanitocric 
RutotlASUMUandlSSJIblS). 

WIM raapnct to cemnndit oi InnncUeM 
OHCirtad by GSSCa. pwnanl to thi 
tnuailinant Aduhary Sopi laffiaM, H appllcr 
Ha, euriuanl to aneiaeipdae hnmlha 
canunadHy fMuraa nadbg Caneilulca 
rcPVCl In cMinaeltan WIM iccoueto 01 

dCBgiSlal 

dntnadfobsmwiiltogn. 

4. CorlHIcMlan of Intannallaa WM rapmani 
IP cssea Inai ad intannallon provldM by you 
naw and In Ma lilwa Including to Mil New 
Acfsiert tolarmatba b accurata and complete 

E WHh rciptcl to Ml Haimgid Aecocnl 
SInlsgIn, n appSciUi; yao cppctet Ma 
iRMilfflinl mnigfrtd ("Mcnngcrn etmid to 
the Ntw Acceunt lidMnatlan if yaur cgint 
•ndaltaniiy4ii-hcl wKbdlicrelleMrv aulhert-
ly to menage the anclt to im mevaiii uialsgy 
In cccwdaniR wltn lha toroH M Me InveMmcnl 
Manager Agnemeid. ByNgnaig bahnc yau 
attnavdadga having lecdMd acopy ol CSSCoT 
Managed Aeceuni Sbatagbt Dbcteiwn 
Brochure tor Schedule H to GSSCaV Perm AOV 
erasuoMlatoj and the Tarm ABE Pail Otoi a 
lUbtliMlaltoriheHaaager. 

WMiil la net regubad ta be and baa not bean, 
IBad wNb Nw crTC.Tba CPfC aaai iwl paaa 
upon Iba merlto ol parthl lallng In • trading 
prngram or upan the ndag my ar necancy at 

cantaguanMK lb* cnc h u nai rtvuwta «r 
•ppruutd m* tndlag prog wm •doptad hwaon-
dw «r any biMbw* nr an mint dacumant 

YbuaiB await Mat Me fUwatandOplbni 
Accaunl Agicamant wMcH y w nave dbfdad th« 
Advliar to tlgn on ynw bam d granu GSSGn act
ing at flH a numbar of dgba, and taipoiai car-
UinobllgBltont en yoM vWiiaiaeeltoRt aeeauni 
wUh M* fCM. fbr namah. I SSCn b graidad a 
Km on and a lIgM to >al Ob agataif, any of lb 

Jl. 

•aweotuMB 
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Individuals. Multi-Parties and Custodianships 

Account Terms and Conditions 
and Signaturei^qe 

ooxmutD 

-i 

i \ 

MtHiMOMOiaM GSW«.<«Mnl» imiMwM 
»lr ynt If MK In oitfor la latitiif «ny IndeHaliMU 
anting Mi Dllta liadln« OIIIIAK nd estCo. UK 
Ihail^ loilquUate iBiir Anaunl to IlK onnl at 
adriamarUffiKudeainiiaclilaulMloniKc-
niaiv tor Hi gmlMlloii. In adMtaiuyni M. 
lOMahBiUt toe onyaimnbaMadMeSKa. 
buktotagarvKA baiiKH. and ingcamA-
iieni H a f ««il ol Ihe MMor^ inAq on 
yourMnaK 

Cnc rcgidiilioni inolia GSSCo. to pcoridp Mdt 
IMgacuilonMrUiaowHtitiAvlalBualMtiw 
Ham to llsddato or Inmhr 10 aiaaar comaiii' 
lion ffieftfiant d Mgtag PMBIDM In llw ontMiP 
overt UiBl CSSCxteconn bBnIiiHpt eStCo. K 
your haolDicM advhK rtn dWgnato trtialkar to 
Squrtria or lawtor aa i>e«K« noMloaf to ma 
overt ol OSSCOLl HaKniptty. a VM triin to nulla 
youroMidoilgi'Kian.HhaMadvlMVNrCSUn, 
raorawalinnlr wlltagatyavdnlgniliBn ta 
KUwadadga Hill no amanea can to givan tMl 
any hedgtogpnttontudltelnnitonidilyou 
navatfvmwcniMiiiiciioa. 

VOUUNDEIBTANOANDMHtC THATVHUARE 
MimniBIMvT-C AimSIII AND mc fCM TO 
IRANSna niTUIltS FOR SMCULMIVC AND/CM 
DURMnM AND RISK MAfUSlMOITfUiimCS 
AT VOUR RBK. lha rod h auHioiimi to taoovf 
Utolninulimal Ina Adviul InovaryraiMei 
cgnfmning any and aO aeeounU aartod br uig 
FCM on your MraH and to yoia nanv Rito 
-lUann Aceouidn.ynMMI tonUHonrt «e 
torcgolng^ tna rtai to teroar auHioiiioii uaon toy 
•mirocliaaolltaAdvhonioaiecuteanatiEal 
toaiiiacltani to Canliacto K imliuelid by too 
AdvRig to Damier otonet nairiUM or oitor 
biopRly to or Hani Iba ndwK AMowli and 10 
maba or icnho doOvtiy ol toe onmodlllK 

unteilroig too ConliMli indedby ina Advhet en 
beban of ihaundenignedi 00 en ncnaaand n na 
name el you ei Uw ume Konm to Ih) lame 
oilonl and tdin toe fame tornandeUrcl Meoo 
foidd act dUccHd rwlbirffier^ Ibe FCN may 
upenttielnilivelionol Ibe Advbct andupaoKto 
cuHenelaieoaratovyilieiigtoMinagieenienl 
oiMcli may brnrculed by Iba AiMier en yiur 
bUhdl eccepi Rem eihar bMWiConliMi em-
cutod by Mch brottn en Ike eider of toe Aavbcr 
to be glvea im to toe ICH far charancc or carry
ing. TMiaitlheflraHeolUdiaO bo cardimdng and 
ihao remain In luBhrw and enedunnthorciri 
retcW et trrllien neliie el yoiv moeailen ibtro-
oltotondMlheirtwc IM aadrreMcaileonaa 
nm be eWMIve vdlb reipecllo open pMlUiM or 
oHiitnndingerdeTMbffillledbyllieAdvlartad 
nol yd eioculedli m mat hum fe toe benalK at 
llwreMand lU eucceuera: die ihia bo btodaig 
man MIL Mv uiseMion Aful IMMI fiMiMMla* ao|AiiaH fWmi eWUi mOiuemrmVCPf to wItoR RVgAOto^toD'mP 

Uvea: and toe b to addlion to {and In 00 way hdU 
or mbkn any rlgldi vdiUi toe ItM may have 
under any ulter agnemanlnragitomtnlt 
betwemvuuandlharail 

WRMul pilur nolee la you. yau •itoarbe 
cute, and Ri penenMl and any Vaer biotor 
Kttog endbicltoai at toe Advlier lor tlm 
Auouid to lair Uie iilliar aWS cl yaur liansK 
Hem Iveugb eoy eaeuol el auch yenan wb-
iecl to Us babig necided al provedtodprlca ui 
eceardanea nUn toe CenameKy Cnnenge ACI 
end Iba rulrt and legidaitoni preendgaled 
toMcaneec and appUcalda autoangc ndov 

ia Confllcia of Mimit CStCO ads M an 
tavntos toveslmenl banter, resaarcn provider; 
tavcdmenl maneget floance'. advbec iMirSel 
malec badK prima bmkos hndaiiagcrt and 
piMfipal and rut oilier dtrad or toduccl lider-

ettfc to toe global Hied tocuBW, currency com-
medllK equUy and otoer miibels and lor eoniM-
rdasbiwMch ygiir Aecoart may invest CS&Cto 
end Us dersoMnt fnclodai{ toveslmerdpfebs* 
slenabassignedloiinerAiceani.inay(etepeib 
Hens In sceaiHtos er lake ediens ler RMlr own 
aaounis wMch anW «Ri eoslReas toynur 
ArcaantCSSCftmayaclaibiekei erceumei-
partyioanrinMatUeneiiciiled ler year 
eccoiffll and earn tammlH ana. commlsiton 

deiaUed to Sedlcii 20 el Iba Customer 
Agieemart aacin yauaia rbletotog adviiniv 
sandcettoSedlanSollkr InvesimcntAdvhary 
SopRlnrwni, inhlict to aPdieaHp lam Hw 
adweinhdgellioihksand tonlUcltollntttml 
rflutoiura deicitted bemltand to ScdianlT ol 
the Oidanmr Agreameiil aid It yau am oMato-
Ing Bdvbery scrvicot m Se ilton n ellba 
InvesimeM Addiaiy SappHiipM and in eSbCBLl 
Aim AOit. Ictiodali H Of o bar d>icioiufe doca-
manls ttiai havobcan pravdad to yau. 
NMsansianding sutb aelo-d or paiantiei ten-
aids efinleiail yea bpve eriorminad to enter 
inwiMs Agieemem wiUiCiSCoi 

ttByslgatogMMsyeaegiettobbbeadbyUie 
tuma end coedlllana et Hie Ntor Aecauil 
RdWmellenendlbsAeeeerlAariemerdsWBVie-
«d to yM end daiid u todk itrt bdom 

etdambarieas 

CtApr I arbiinlb n eleuia le serf 
lemtd III secitta ds ipemr 91 or Ike cuiianMr 
Agieement. 

SHIHATURe 

MM Name 

ClU^ 
ntolName 

FbrOSfiCtoUsaOMy; 

Name el IC^.toehssleaal . 

HludLi Cxoz. 
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Custonrier Agreement 
Primary Account Agreements 

I. CsRsral AtraamanL This Agreement sets 
forth the respective fights and obligations of 
GSSCo. and you In connection wtlh each ol your 
Accounts (including Accounts heid IndMduaity, 
jolnlly or in other combinations). H kidudes the 
appllcallon that you submit to open your Aaount 
and the supplements, statements, disclosures and 
other agreements (each a "Supplement*) (or the 
products and seiulces lor which you have applied. 
GSSCo. reserves the right to amend or terminate 
any such Supplement at any lime. Both the 
Agreement and any appOcable Supplement are 
subject to CSSCals approval This Agraemeni 
Mpareedaa any prevteue agroementa made by 
you IndtviduoBy vdth GS&Co. retatlng to any of 
your Aeopunta, and Kyour Aeeount Is held 
Jstntiy or In other comWnetlens, H aupoKedss 
any prevteue agreements made by lha samo 
parties to this Agraament with OSACo. relating 
to your AeesuntSf to tho ehtent the sabjaet 
matter Is covered In this Agnenmnt. GSSCoi 
reserves the right to decline any request to open 
-an Account or (or any leatures. 

"GSSCo," "we." "us" or "our" means GoMmen, 
Sachs S Co., its present and (uture alliliates. and 
their respective partners, ofllcers, directors, 
employees and agents. "You" or "your" means 
each naiural person or legal entUy Indicated in 
the tWe to the Account and on whoso behav this 
Agreement has been signed, mur lAccGuni" 
raters to each hrokerage or other account, includ
ing managed and custody accounts, at GSSCa 
that is estahtsiiad In your name atone, or in your 
name togmher with others, or In which you have 
a benelldal InteresL The basic btohenga aeeount 
provided by CS&Ce. wHl be a "cash account," in 
Which you make all purchases lor cash sattle-
ment, without credit. You may apply and be 
approved lor a "margin account," in which you 
wll be able to make purchases wllh lunds bor 
rowed, or lo receive credit, from CSSCo, using 
eRgUe securities or cash as eoiiaterai lor the 
cradK, You may be charged enctution charges 
(such as commbilDns. commission equhratenU 
mark-ups, mark-downs and spreads) as descdbad 
in thU Agresmant. A "commlsslen" ganeraiiy b 
the amount charged hy a broker for purchasing 
or selTing securities or other investments as en 
agent ior the customec. A •Commission equiva
lent" Is an amount charqad by a dealer (or pur
chasing or semng securRlos or other Investments 
in certain "riskless princlpar transactions (Le. a 
transacdon hi which a dealer, after having 
received an order to buy Irom a cuslomei; pur
chases the security from anollnr person to offset 
a contemporanaous sale le such cuslomar or, 
after having received an order to sell Irom e cus
tomer. sens the saeurtty to enolher person to off
set a eohtofflporaneous purchase Iron such cus
tomer). A -Ynark-up" Is the price charged lo a cus
tomer, loss the prevailing market price and a 
"marii-dowfi" b theprevalllngmarketprlce.less 
the amount a dealer pays lo purchase the securi
ty Irom the customer. The "spread" (or a security 
»the dlfleronce belwaan the current purchase or 
bid price dfiat is. (he price someone b'wBling lo 
pay) and the current ash or offer price (that ik 
lha price s( which someone b willing to sell). The 
dlllorence or spread narmws or widens in 
response to the supply and demand levels ol the 
security.hi addition, In connection with your 

Account, you and persons designated by you may 
be provided with accoss to tiaetronle Services," 
wMch include the various websites owned and 
operated by CSKO, through which It oilers bro
kerage. ffnancial and other servlcas. as wall as 
any other etectronlc means by which GSSCo, may 
now or in Ihe lUhire aRer these services. 

2. Ownership. Ybu agree that aH Securitias and 
OlJiar Proparty (as delined bdow) held lor your 
Account wiD be held h Ihe manner Indicated In 
the UUe lo the Account with dl the legal and 
equitable rights and subject lo d the obligations 
and conditions that Ihe form ol ownership Impos
es. YOU represent that no one has an interest In 
your Account except you or others that you have 
previously dbtlosed lo GSSCo. as part ol your 
applieaUan to open an Account or In a manner 
Bulhorized by GSSCo. "Securities and Other 
Propertv"inchidas cash, stocks, bonds, mutual 
lunds. money market lunds, llnsncial instru
ments, opttons and rabted contracts and any 
other secunUes. whedier cerlUlcaled or uncertlll-
cated, sacurllios entitlements, securWes 
accounts, coramodlly eonlracls, commodity 
accounts, currency contracts, swap contracts and 
related options tlwroon, and any other assets and 
Ihe proceeds thereof. This deflnltion Indudes 
Securitias and Olher ftoperiy currently or in Ihe 
luiuro held, carried or maintaliied by GSSCo. or 
hi the possession or control of GSSCo. In or lor 
eny ol your current or luliire accounts. Indudlng 
any account in wHch you may have an intorosi, 
and regardless ol tha purpose lor which Ihe secu
rities and other properly are so held, carried, 
maintained, possessed or controlled. 

3. Servleas Provided by GSbCo. You agree that 
GSSCo. may provide certain Irokeraga or other 
services to you with or through Its alllllalas. this 
Agiaamenl b enteredtnio by GSSCo. on Its own 
beliaH and on behalf of Its allOioles. All rights 
ano llmilalions of Habllily end obligations ol 
GSSCo. in IMS Agreement are lor the benellt ol 
GSSCo. and each of lis preseni and lulure affill-
ales. You lurlher agree and irrevocably appoint 
GSSCo. wllh full power as your true and lawful 
altorneyrin-lact, to tha adenl permilted bylaw, 
lor lire purpose of carrying out Ihe provisions ol 
Ihis Agreement. 

4. Credit and Background Chech. Vbu auUlorlxe 
GSSCo. and any agent or service provider lo use, 
verily end conlinn any ol He Inrormallon that 
you provide, including conducting background 
checks. oUalnlng reporls conceming your credit 
standing and business tandud (ond your 
Spouso's 11 you Ive m a community properly 
stale) and to share all such Monnalion with their 
successors, assigns, agents and servtce providers 
to determine your ellglMftv lor an Account or 
any feature or otherwise. Upon your written 
regupsi, we will inform you whether we have 
obtained credit reports, and. II so. we will provUe 
you wllh the name and address ol the reporting 
agency that lurnbhed the reports. Vbu agree 
that, wilhoul nolllylngyou. we may request a 
new credit report hi connection with any review, 
extension, or renowai of the Account. You lurlher 
agree that GS&Co. may submil Inlormation 
telleeling on your credK record to a credit report
ing ageney. You aulhortee GSSCo. lo share with 
Its alliliates credh bureau inlormai)an.lnlorma-

tlon contained In your application le open an 
Account, Inlormation obtained trom iHrd parties 
and slmllBr Inlorraatlon, or to use such bilorma-
tlon consbtent wlIhGSSCak privacy poOcy. 

5. Menltering of Account Vbu ncknowledga and 
agree thai GSSCa may monitor and record your 
use ol Ihe Electronic Services and any eommuni-
calions between GS&CO. Mid you that occur over 
the bitemat or any other network. Including tote-
phone, cable and wireless nelworks. and that ft 
may use the rasutthig inlonnatlon for inlemal 
purposes or as may be reqidreitby applicable (aw. 
Any such monitoring and reeording wH be earrlad 
cut consistent wRh CSSCo.'S privacy poScy. 
6. Tmnsfar of Aaaets Into Account Ybu ngree 
that all Securities and Other Property deposited 
In your Account will be In Good Oellvarable form, 
luitosi GSGCa otharwisa approves. "Good 
DeSverabfe Form" means frealy translerahle. 
properly endorsed, registered and fully nego
tiable. Ybu agree to gMe GSSCa timely Inlorma
tion reiatl^ to any restrictions on Ihe transler ol 
any Securities and Other Property, including 
reslrlcHcns on the transfer ol restricted or con
trol securllios relerred to in Section 7. Vbo lur
lher egree to timely satisfy all legal transler 
requlremenis and to lurnish all necessary docu
ments belore anil after securities are translerred. 
T. Rule 144 or t4B(d) Restricted or Control 
Seciirlllai. Prior to placing an order for the sale 
or transfer of eny securities subject to Rule 144 
or i4S(d) utter Hie Securities Act ol 1933 or any 
other nda retallng lo roslricted or central securi
ties or securllles thai may olherwlie ba contrac
tually rostricted. you agraa IhiH you will advise 
GSSCa ol the status ol Ihe securitias and lurnish 
GS&Co. with the necessary documents (Including 
opbians ol legal counsel If GSSCo. so roquests) 
or any other requlrod waivers or censentv to sat
isfy legal transfer requirements. These securities 
may not be sold or Iransterrad until they satlsly 
legal Iransler requtremenls. Even If the necessary 
documents are lurnlshed In a timely mannec 
there may be delays In tho processing o! these 
securities, wMch may result In delays In the dall'V 
ery ol securities and the credlUng o( cash to your 
Account. Vbu are rosponsible for any debys, 
expanses and losses associated with compUence 
or lailure to complv wMi all ol the requirements 
and rules relating to contraetuaUy restricted, 
restricted or control socuritles. 

8. WHhdrawola GSSCO. reserves the right to 
require thet you make roquests lor any wlth-
drawab from your Account In writing. 

9. Order Enecutton. You agroe that, subject to 
Hie terms ol an ordcc Ihe method of execution at 
that order b hi the sola dIscroHen ol GSSCa 
GS&Co. may reject end jn-revlew your orders or 
lake any other acUon (which may delay the exe-
ouHon ol Un order) lor any reason, Including 
market conditions, system outages, capacity llmi-
tallcns. pending proprietary or customer orders 
In Uie samn socurltyi regulatory rostrlclions and 
rasirlcHons Imposed by CSSCb. with respect to 
transactions h the particular security 
You authorixe GSSCa to submit your orders Joint
ly with orders lor other customersi and you 
acknowledge thel tho averoge price (or execu
tions resulting {rem bunched orders wHl be 
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